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Hilliard, Jon@Energy

From: Hilliard, Jon@Energy

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 1:04 PM

To: ‘Brian Segee'

Cc: Piantka, George; Chris Williamson (chris.williamson@ci.oxnard.ca.us);

folk@smwlaw.com; Michael Carroll; Mathews, Alana@Energy; Renaud, Raoul@Energy;
Davis, Chris@Energy; Johnson, Roger@Energy
Subject: Committee Scheduling Order for Puente Power Project

Mr. Segee et al:

The Scheduling Order contains an item titled “Data Response and Issue Resolution Workshop” on 9-29/30-15. This
Workshop, which was indicated on the Preliminary Schedule slide in staff’s presentation at the Information and
Environmental Scoping Hearing on 8-27", will not be taking place. The Hearing Office has been apprised of this fact, and
has directed that no further noticing or retraction of notice is necessary. We apologize for any confusion this has
caused.

As noted in earlier communication, we will send notice to all intervenors and parties on the project mail list at least ten
(10) days in advance of any workshop, and post notification on how to participate on the project webpage
(http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/puente/).

Sincerely,

Jon R. Hilliard, AICP

California Energy Commission

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

916-654-3936 Direct

916-295-8287 Cell
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